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PRELIMINARY DRAFT Not READY FOR INTRODUCTION <<i 6
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

TO SENATE BILL 34

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 9: delete “Civil” and substitute “Negligent hiring”.

3 2. Page 3, line 2: delete the material beginning with “for the acts” and endlng
ot M/\é»a&? éﬁm e

4 fam” on hne 4% and substitute “in any proceeding on a claim against the

5 employer for negligent hﬁrm ’,

6 ' (END)



Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Johns, Melinda

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 10:49 AM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: Fwd: LRBa0522/P1

Can you help with this please?

Thanks friend!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Lambert, RJ" <RJ.Lambert@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: Sep 19, 2019 9:49 AM

Subject: LRBa0522/P1

To: "Johns, Melinda" <Melinda.Johns@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc:

Hi Melinda,
I hope you are doing well.

Can you please send me the jacket for this amendment? We ate having an exec on the bill next week and I’d like to
get it down to the cletk’s office.

Thank you,

RJ Lambert

Office of State Senator Alberta Darling
8% Senate District

317 East, State Capitol

608.266.5830
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 34
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 9: delete “Civil” and substitute “Negligent hiring”.
3 2. Page 3, line 2: delete the material beginning with “for the acts” and ending
4 with “of the employee” on line 3 and substitute “in any proceeding on a claim against
5 the employer for negligent hiring of that employee”.

6 (END)



